
You don't often get email from scottbakertreeundertaker@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

From: Karen Kirkpatrick
To: Davis Abbott; Sharleen Johansen
Subject: Re: Davis Meeker Oak
Date: Friday, April 12, 2024 11:40:41 AM

Thanks.  
Davis, I think you can simply respond back that you have forwarded this on to the city
administrator.

Karen Kirkpatrick | City Attorney
City of Tumwater
555 Israel Road SW | Tumwater, WA 98501
(360)754-4121 | kkirkpatrick@ci.tumwater.wa.us
www.ci.tumwater.wa.us
 
 
 

From: Sharleen Johansen <SJohansen@ci.tumwater.wa.us>
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 11:33 AM
To: Davis Abbott <DAbbott@ci.tumwater.wa.us>; Karen Kirkpatrick
<KKirkpatrick@ci.tumwater.wa.us>
Subject: RE: Davis Meeker Oak
 
Thanks! I’ve forwarded this to Brittaney and Lisa since they are tracking comments.
 
Sharleen
 
From: Davis Abbott <DAbbott@ci.tumwater.wa.us> 
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 10:56 AM
To: Karen Kirkpatrick <KKirkpatrick@ci.tumwater.wa.us>
Cc: Sharleen Johansen <SJohansen@ci.tumwater.wa.us>
Subject: FW: Davis Meeker Oak
 
I got another random email about the oak tree.
 
Davis Abbott | Assistant City Attorney
Tumwater City Attorney’s Office
555 Israel Road SW | Tumwater, WA 98501
www.ci.tmwater.wa.us
 
From: Scott Baker <scottbakertreeundertaker@gmail.com> 
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 10:30 AM
To: Davis Abbott <DAbbott@ci.tumwater.wa.us>
Subject: Davis Meeker Oak
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Hello Davis,
 
If you want to talk about the tree I would be happy to chat with you.
I helped save that tree when the road was improved in the late 70's. I visit the tree
often and my company has looked at it recently. 
The consultant report that you have is an embarrassment to any knowledgeable
arborist.
By the way...the tree is not dead! It has a full and vigorous canopy.
Please give me a call if you are interested in learning more about tree risk
assessment. 
 
Respectfully, Scott
206-601-3297
 
--
Scott D. Baker, RCA
Registered Consulting Arborist
Board Certified Master Arborist
Tree Risk Assessment Qualification Instructor
Honorary Life member International Society of Arboriculture
Ancient Forest Society
Seattle, Washington
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